

- 1 2. Violation of the Oklahoma Farm Animal, Crop, and Research
2 Facilities Protection Act, as provided for in Section 5-105 of Title
3 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 4 3. Removing tag from diseased animal, as provided for in
5 Section 6-94 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 6 4. Moving quarantined livestock, in the amount of One Thousand
7 Dollars (\$1,000.00) or more, as provided for in Section 6-125 of
8 Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 9 5. Ship or transport of livestock without health certification
10 or permit, as provided for in Section 6-151 of Title 2 of the
11 Oklahoma Statutes;
- 12 6. Ship or transport of livestock which originated from a
13 quarantined area, as provided for in Section 6-151 of Title 2 of the
14 Oklahoma Statutes;
- 15 7. Unlawful transport of livestock, as provided for in Section
16 6-155 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 17 8. Slaughter of animals not in compliance with the Oklahoma
18 Meat Inspection Act, as provided for in Section 6-190 of Title 2 of
19 the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 20 9. Unauthorized labeling of meat products, as provided for in
21 Section 6-191 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 22 10. Selling horsemeat for human consumption, as provided for in
23 Section 6-192 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 11. Bribing or accepting bribe by meat inspector, as provided
2 for in Section 6-194 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

3 12. Selling or transporting carcasses not intended for human
4 consumption, as provided for in Section 6-197 of Title 2 of the
5 Oklahoma Statutes;

6 13. Failing to register as a meat broker, as provided for in
7 Section 6-199 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 14. Selling or transporting dead, dying, or disabled animals,
9 as provided for in Section 6-200 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma
10 Statutes;

11 15. Violation of Oklahoma Meat Inspection Act, as provided for
12 in Section 6-207 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

13 16. Selling poultry products with false label, as provided for
14 in Section 6-258 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

15 17. Violation of the Oklahoma Poultry Products Inspection Act,
16 as provided for in Section 6-259 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma
17 Statutes;

18 18. Processing poultry not in compliance with the Oklahoma
19 Poultry Products Inspection Act, as provided for in Section 6-260 of
20 Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

21 19. Buy, sell, or transport poultry carcasses not intended for
22 use as human food, as provided for in Section 6-261 of Title 2 of
23 the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 20. Interfere with poultry products inspector, as provided for
2 in Section 6-262 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

3 21. Violating regulations regarding the storage of poultry
4 products, as provided for in Section 6-264 of Title 2 of the
5 Oklahoma Statutes;

6 22. Release of feral swine upon public lands, as provided for
7 in Section 6-611 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 23. Misrepresentation of goods, as provided for in Section 9-37
9 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

10 24. Conduct livestock auction without bond, as provided for in
11 Section 9-132 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 25. Sale or advertisement of agricultural products with
13 improper description, as provided for in Section 11-2 of Title 2 of
14 the Oklahoma Statutes;

15 26. Violation of any provision of the Oklahoma Scrap Metal
16 Dealers Act, third offense, as provided for in subsection A of
17 Section 11-94 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

18 27. Knowingly providing false information in violation of the
19 Oklahoma Scrap Metal Dealers Act, as provided for in subsection C of
20 Section 11-94 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

21 28. Purchasing or selling burnt copper material or copper wire,
22 second or subsequent offense, as provided for in subsection D of
23 Section 11-94 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 29. Interfere with, molest, assault, or impede the progress of
2 forest rangers or firefighters, as provided for in Section 16-6 of
3 Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 30. Removal of timber from state lands, as provided for in
5 Section 16-59 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 31. Cut down, injure, or destroy trees, as provided for in
7 Section 16-60 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 32. Fictitious, false, or fraudulent offer, agreement, or
9 contract for timber, as provided for in Section 16-63 of Title 2 of
10 the Oklahoma Statutes;

11 33. False identification used in sale of timber, as provided
12 for in Section 16-66 of Title 2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

13 34. Install nonconforming fuel tank on aircraft, as provided
14 for in subsection A of Section 281 of Title 3 of the Oklahoma
15 Statutes;

16 35. Possess aircraft with nonconforming fuel tank on aircraft,
17 as provided for in subsection B of Section 281 of Title 3 of the
18 Oklahoma Statutes;

19 36. Testify falsely under oath before the Oklahoma Horse Racing
20 Commission, as provided for in subsection C of Section 203.6 of
21 Title 3A of the Oklahoma Statutes;

22 37. Multiple violations of Amusement and Carnival Games Act, as
23 provided for in subsection A of Section 504 of Title 3A of the
24 Oklahoma Statutes;

- 1 38. Stray Animal Act violation, as provided for in Section
2 85.11 of Title 4 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 3 39. Willful political contributions by banks, as provided for
4 in subsection B of Section 808 of Title 6 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 5 40. Unlawful use of special assessment funds, as provided for
6 in Section 39-113 of Title 11 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 7 41. False affidavit as to value of real estate, as provided for
8 in Section 65 of Title 12 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 9 42. Swearing falsely in making an affidavit in forma pauperis,
10 as provided for in Section 923 of Title 12 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 11 43. Maintaining bucket shop dealing in commodity futures, as
12 provided for in Section 567 of Title 15 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 13 44. Violation of the control of Rural Electric Cooperative Act,
14 as provided for in Section 158.59 of Title 17 of the Oklahoma
15 Statutes;
- 16 45. Violation of restricting, acquisition, control, or merger
17 of Domestic Public Utilities Act, as provided for in Section 191.11
18 of Title 17 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 19 46. Violation of the Oklahoma Savings and ~~Loans~~ Loan Code, as
20 provided for in Section 381.73 of Title 18 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 21 47. Election officer or commissioner refuses to perform duties,
22 as provided for in Section 28 of Title 19 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
- 23 48. Bribery to influence voter, as provided for in Section 29
24 of Title 19 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

1 49. Bribery to influence voter, as provided for in Section 92
2 of Title 19 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

3 50. Violation of responsibilities by county treasurer, as
4 provided for in Section 112 of Title 19 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

5 51. Use of bank in county in which treasurer or commissioner
6 has interest, as provided for in Section 123 of Title 19 of the
7 Oklahoma Statutes;

8 52. Candidate contribution violation, as provided for in
9 Section 187.1 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

10 53. Contributions by corporation, as provided for in Section
11 187.2 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

12 54. Acceptance of gratuity or reward for appointment or
13 exercise of office, as provided for in Section 275 of ~~Title 21 of~~
14 ~~the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

15 55. Entry into restricted area, as provided for in Section 282
16 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 56. Altering draft bill, as provided for in Section 306 of
18 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

19 57. Altering engrossed copy of bill, as provided for in Section
20 307 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

21 58. Coercion of state employee by public official, as provided
22 for in Section 360 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

23

24

1 59. Mutilate, defile, treat with indignity, or destroy the
2 United States flag, as provided for in Section 372 of ~~Title 21 of~~
3 ~~the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

4 60. Jurors, referees, arbitrators, umpires, or assessors
5 receiving bribes, as provided for in Section 384 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
6 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

7 61. Receiving bribe for athletic contest, as provided for in
8 Section 400 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 62. Assisting prisoner to escape, as provided for in Section
10 437 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

11 63. Carry into prison things to aid escape, as provided for in
12 Section 438 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

13 64. Removing electronic monitoring device, as provided for in
14 subsection D of Section 444 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
15 this title;

16 65. Offering false evidence, as provided for in Section 451 of
17 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

18 66. Violation of child custody order, as provided for in
19 Section 567A of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

20 67. Communicate false information on missing child, as provided
21 for in subsection B of Section 589 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma~~
22 ~~Statutes~~ this title;

23

24

1 68. Fail to maintain public financial or business records, as
2 provided for in Section 590 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
3 this title;

4 69. Aiding attempted suicide, as provided for in Section 815 of
5 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

6 70. Contributing to the delinquency of a minor, second or
7 subsequent offense, as provided for in subsection B of Section 856
8 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 71. Receiving money to aid person from arrest, as provided for
10 in Section 950 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

11 72. Betting on races, as provided for in subsection A of
12 Section 991 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

13 73. Preparing or drawing lottery, as provided for in Section
14 1053 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

15 74. Setting up lottery selling plan, as provided for in Section
16 1066 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 75. Injunction, as provided for in Section 1067 of ~~Title 21 of~~
18 ~~the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

19 76. Pawnbroker refusing to exhibit stolen goods, as provided
20 for in Section 1092 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

21 77. Interference with places of burial, as provided for in
22 Section 1163 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

23 78. Buying or selling human skeletal remains, as provided for
24 in Section 1168.1 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

1 79. Knowingly disturbing human skeletal remains, as provided
2 for in subsection C of Section 1168.4 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma~~
3 ~~Statutes~~ this title;

4 80. Disturbing burial ground with intent to obtain human
5 skeletal remains, as provided for in subsection D of Section 1168.4
6 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

7 81. Burning a cross, as provided for in Section 1174 of ~~Title~~
8 ~~21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 82. Unlawful use of police radio, as provided for in Section
10 1214 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

11 83. Organize groups advocating or encouraging overthrow of the
12 government of the United States or of Oklahoma, as provided for in
13 Section 1267.1 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

14 84. Carry or use of slung shot, as provided for in Section 1282
15 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

16 85. Unlawful delivery of goods valued from One Thousand Dollars
17 (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
18 provided for in Section 1416 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
19 this title;

20 86. Possess burglary tools by convicted burglar, as provided
21 for in Section 1442 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

22 87. Embezzlement of property valued from One Thousand Dollars
23 (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
24

1 provided for in subsection B of Section 1451 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
2 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

3 88. Attempted extortion, as provided for in ~~subsection B of~~
4 Section 1483 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

5 89. Defrauding hotel, inn, or restaurant, value One Thousand
6 Dollars (\$1,000.00) or more, as provided for in Section 1503 of
7 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

8 90. Mock auction, as provided for in Section 1506 of ~~Title 21~~
9 ~~of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

10 91. Receiving money or property by impersonating another, value
11 from One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred
12 Dollars (\$2,500.00), as provided for in Section 1532 of ~~Title 21 of~~
13 ~~the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

14 92. False impersonation of public official or law enforcement
15 officer, as provided for in subsection B of Section 1533 of ~~Title 21~~
16 ~~of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 93. Falsely asserting authority of the law, as provided for in
18 subsection C of Section 1533 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
19 this title;

20 94. Intimidating public official or law enforcement officer, as
21 provided for in subsection D of Section 1533 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
22 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

23

24

1 95. False impersonation of judge, magistrate, court clerk,
2 notary public, or juror, as provided for in subsection E of Section
3 1533 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

4 96. False pretense, bogus check, or con game, value from One
5 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
6 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1541.2 of
7 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

8 97. Two or more bogus checks, value from Two Thousand Dollars
9 (\$2,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
10 provided for in subsection A of Section 1541.3 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
11 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

12 98. Obtaining money, property, or signature under false
13 pretenses, as provided for in subsection A of Section 1542 of ~~Title~~
14 ~~21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

15 99. Obtaining property by false retail sales receipt or label,
16 as provided for in subsection B of Section 1542 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
17 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

18 100. Obtaining contribution for charity by false pretenses, as
19 provided for in Section 1543 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
20 this title;

21 101. Receive money, goods, or services from forged or revoked
22 credit card, as provided for in Section 1550.32 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
23 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

24

1 102. Forgery II or Forgery III, value from One Thousand Dollars
2 (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
3 provided for in subsection A of Section 1577 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
4 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

5 103. Possession of forged evidence of debt, value from One
6 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
7 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1578 of
8 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 104. Possession of other forged instrument, value from One
10 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
11 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1579 of
12 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

13 105. Uttering forged instruments, value from One Thousand
14 Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
15 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1592 of
16 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 106. Fraud on insurance company, as provided for in Section
18 1662 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

19 107. Larceny of lost property, value from One Thousand Dollars
20 (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
21 provided for in Section 1702 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
22 this title;

23 108. Grand larceny, value from One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00)
24 to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as provided for in

1 subsection A of Section 1705 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
2 this title;

3 109. Larceny of written instrument, as provided for in Section
4 1709 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

5 110. Receive, possess, or conceal stolen property, value from
6 One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred
7 Dollars (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1713
8 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 111. Bringing stolen property into state, valued from One
10 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
11 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in Section 1715 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
12 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

13 112. Larceny of domestic animals, as provided for in subsection
14 B of Section 1716 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

15 113. Larceny of dogs, as provided for in Section 1718 of ~~Title~~
16 ~~21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 114. Larceny of merchandise from retailer, valued from One
18 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
19 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in subsection A of Section 1731 of
20 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

21 115. Larceny of trade secrets, value from One Thousand Dollars
22 (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00), as
23 provided for in Section 1732 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
24 this title;

1 116. Injury to highway, as provided for in Section 1753 of
2 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

3 117. Defaces, steals, or possesses road sign or marker and
4 results in personal injury or death, as provided for in Section
5 1753.8 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

6 118. Injure or destroy turnpike gate, as provided for in
7 Section 1755 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

8 119. Malicious injury or destruction of property, valued One
9 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) or more, as provided for in subsection
10 A of Section 1760 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

11 120. Malicious injury or destruction of property, two ~~(2)~~ or
12 more prior convictions regardless of amount, as provided for in
13 subsection A of Section 1760 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
14 this title;

15 121. Defacing or injuring house of worship, as provided for in
16 Section 1765 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

17 122. Maliciously injuring written instrument, valued from One
18 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
19 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in Section 1779 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
20 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

21 123. Injuring works of literature or art in public place, as
22 provided for in Section 1785 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
23 this title;

24

1 124. Injuring pipes or wire, as provided for in Section 1786 of
2 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

3 125. Damaging fences used for production or containment of
4 animals, second or subsequent offense, as provided for in Section
5 1791 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

6 126. Willful trespass with intent to willfully damage, destroy,
7 vandalize, deface, tamper with, impede, or inhibit, as provided for
8 in subsection A of Section 1792 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
9 this title;

10 127. Trespass and damage to critical infrastructure facility,
11 as provided for in subsection B of Section 1792 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
12 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

13 128. Removal or disposal of mortgaged property, value from One
14 Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) or more, as provided for in Section
15 1834 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

16 129. Telephone solicitor fails to give name or affiliation,
17 third or subsequent offense, as provided for in subsection A of
18 Section 1861 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

19 130. Violation of Oklahoma Solicitation of Charitable
20 Contributions Act, third or subsequent offense, as provided for in
21 subsection B of Section 1861 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
22 this title;

23 131. Using telecommunication device with intent to defraud,
24 value more than One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00), as provided for in

1 subsection B of Section 1871 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
2 this title;

3 132. Using a cloned cellular device to facilitate the
4 commission of a felony, as provided for in subsection C of Section
5 1871 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

6 133. Possessing five ~~(5)~~ or more unlawful telecommunication
7 devices, as provided for in subsection B of Section 1872 of ~~Title 21~~
8 ~~of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

9 134. Possessing instrument capable of intercepting electronic
10 serial number with intent to clone, as provided for in subsection C
11 of Section 1872 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

12 135. Selling unlawful telecommunication device, as provided for
13 in subsection A of Section 1873 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~
14 this title;

15 136. Manufacturing unlawful telecommunication device, as
16 provided for in subsection A of Section 1874 of ~~Title 21 of the~~
17 ~~Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

18 137. Proceeds derived from violation of state statute, value in
19 the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00) to Ten
20 Thousand Dollars (\$10,000.00), as provided for in subsection G of
21 Section 2001 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title;

22 138. Filing unjustified protective order, second or subsequent
23 offense, as provided for in subsection H of Section 60.4 of Title 22
24 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

1 139. Bail jumping, as provided for in Section 1110 of Title 22
2 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

3 140. Violation of the Oklahoma Pollutant Discharge Elimination
4 System Act, as provided for in subsection G of Section 2-6-206 of
5 Title 27A of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 141. Initiative petition fraud, as provided for in Section 23
7 of Title 34 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 142. Violation of the Subsidiaries Insurers Act, as provided
9 for in subsection D of Section 1643 of Title 36 of the Oklahoma
10 Statutes;

11 143. False statements concerning death or disability of society
12 member to produce benefit, as provided for in subsection B of
13 Section 2737.1 of Title 36 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

14 144. Violation of the Viatical Settlements Act of 2008, valued
15 at Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) or less, as provided for in
16 subsection F of Section 4055.14 of Title 36 of the Oklahoma
17 Statutes;

18 145. Sell or furnish alcohol to a person under twenty-one (21)
19 years of age, after two ~~(2)~~ or more previous convictions, as
20 provided for in subsection A of Section 6-101 of Title 37A of the
21 Oklahoma Statutes;

22 146. Furnish alcohol to insane, mentally deficient, or
23 intoxicated person, after two ~~(2)~~ or more previous convictions, as
24

1 provided for in subsection A of Section 6-101 of Title 37A of the
2 Oklahoma Statutes;

3 147. Operating a whiskey still, as provided for in Section 6-
4 115 of Title 37A of the Oklahoma Statutes;

5 148. Filing fraudulent tax returns under the Oklahoma Alcoholic
6 Beverage Control Act, as provided for in Section 6-116 of Title 37A
7 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 149. Failure to possess required license under the Oklahoma
9 Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, second or subsequent offense, as
10 provided for in Section 6-117 of Title 37A of the Oklahoma Statutes;

11 150. Use, purchase, sell, or possess powdered alcohol, third or
12 subsequent offense, as provided for in Section 6-129 of Title 37A of
13 the Oklahoma Statutes;

14 151. Permitting employee to enter steam boiler, as provided for
15 in Section 181 of Title 40 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

16 152. Mechanics liens or embezzlement, valued from One Thousand
17 Dollars (\$1,000.00) to Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
18 (\$2,500.00), as provided for in Section 153 of Title 42 of the
19 Oklahoma Statutes;

20 153. Assault on a National Guard member, as provided for in
21 Section 210 of Title 44 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

22 154. Unauthorized use of a vehicle, as provided for in
23 subsection A of Section 4-102 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 155. Receive, possess, or conceal a stolen vehicle, as provided
2 for in subsection A of Section 4-103 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma
3 Statutes;

4 156. New motor vehicle broker, second or subsequent offense, as
5 provided for in Section 579.1 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 157. Conspiracy to violate chop shop laws, as provided for in
7 subsection E of Section 1503 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 158. Solicitation to violate chop shop laws, as provided for in
9 subsection F of Section 1503 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

10 159. Aiding or abetting chop shop violation, as provided for in
11 subsection G of Section 1503 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 160. Accessory to violation of chop shop laws, as provided for
13 in subsection H of Section 1503 of Title 47 of the Oklahoma
14 Statutes;

15 161. Misuse of names obtained from the Department of Human
16 Services, as provided for in subsection E of Section 183 of Title 56
17 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

18 162. False representation in obtaining assistance, valued at
19 more than Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00), as provided for in Section
20 185 of Title 56 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

21 163. False representation in obtaining food stamps valued at
22 more than Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00), as provided for in
23 subsection B of Section 243 of Title 56 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 164. Trafficking in food stamps valued at more than One Hundred
2 Dollars (\$100.00), as provided for in subsection B of Section 243 of
3 Title 56 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 165. Escape from detainer for capital offense, as provided for
5 in Section 13 of Title 57 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 166. False reports or statements by a certified public
7 accountant, as provided for in Section 15.26 of Title 59 of the
8 Oklahoma Statutes;

9 167. Practicing dental hygiene without a license, second or
10 subsequent offense, as provided for in subsection B of Section
11 328.49 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 168. Violation of Bail Enforcement and Licensing Act, as
13 provided for in subsection B of Section 1350.2 of Title 59 of the
14 Oklahoma Statutes;

15 169. Violation of Bail Enforcement and Licensing Act while
16 possessing firearm or weapon, as provided for in subsection C of
17 Section 1350.2 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

18 170. Unlicensed bail enforcer, as provided for in Section
19 1350.4 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

20 171. Impersonation of an officer by bail enforcer, as provided
21 for in Section 1350.12 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

22 172. Duty to mark vehicles and clothing with "bail enforcer",
23 display badge; use of sirens and red or blue lights prohibited, as
24

1 provided for in Section 1350.16 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma
2 Statutes;

3 173. Unlawful dealing in precious metals and gems, subsequent
4 convictions of a willful violation of this act, as provided for in
5 Section 1529 of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 174. Conflict of interest in the Public Competitive Bidding Act
7 of 1974, as provided for in Section 114 of Title 61 of the Oklahoma
8 Statutes;

9 175. Interfere with inspection of State Treasurer's Office, as
10 provided for in subsection D of Section 89.11 of Title 62 of the
11 Oklahoma Statutes;

12 176. Birth, death, or stillborn certificates, as provided for
13 in Section 1-324.1 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

14 177. Intentional, knowing, or reckless violation of provision
15 by fraudulent use of an abortion-inducing drug, as provided for in
16 Section 1-757.10 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

17 178. Failure to keep controlled dangerous substances records
18 and inventories, as provided for in Section 2-307 of Title 63 of the
19 Oklahoma Statutes;

20 179. Steroid prescription without valid purpose, as provided
21 for in Section 2-312.1 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

22 180. Tamper with prescription label, as provided for in Section
23 2-314 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 181. Delivering paraphernalia to person under eighteen (18)
2 years of age, as provided for in subsection D of Section 2-405 of
3 Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 182. Conceal, deface, or alter advance directive of another, as
5 provided for in subsection C of Section 3101.11 of Title 63 of the
6 Oklahoma Statutes;

7 183. Falsify or forge advance directive of another, as provided
8 for in subsection D of Section 3101.11 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma
9 Statutes;

10 184. Require advance directive, as provided for in subsection E
11 of Section 3101.11 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 185. Induce another to execute advance directive, as provided
13 for in subsection F of Section 3101.11 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma
14 Statutes;

15 186. Possess outboard motor with serial number removed, as
16 provided for in subsection B of Section 4009.1 of Title 63 of the
17 Oklahoma Statutes;

18 187. Possess outboard motor with counterfeit serial number, as
19 provided for in subsection B of Section 4009.1 of Title 63 of the
20 Oklahoma Statutes;

21 188. Conspiracy to violate Vessel and Motor Chop Shop, Stolen
22 and Altered Property Act, as provided for in subsection E of Section
23 4253 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

24

1 189. Solicitation to violate Vessel and Motor Chop Shop, Stolen
2 and Altered Property Act, as provided for in subsection F of Section
3 4253 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 190. Aiding and abetting violation of the Vessel and Motor Chop
5 Shop, Stolen and Altered Property Act, as provided for in subsection
6 G of Section 4253 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

7 191. Accessory after the fact to violation of the Vessel and
8 Motor Chop Shop, Stolen and Altered Property Act, as provided for in
9 subsection H of Section 4253 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

10 192. False statements or affidavits, as provided for in Section
11 1017 of Title 64 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 193. Injury to or wrongful possession of public land, as
13 provided for in Section 1018 of Title 64 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

14 194. Improper endorsement of checks to Land Office, as provided
15 for in Section 1029 of Title 64 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

16 195. Sale of cigarettes to person under legal age, as provided
17 for in subsection A of Section 317.1 of Title 68 of the Oklahoma
18 Statutes;

19 196. Dealing in contraband cigarettes, second or subsequent
20 offense, as provided for in subsection G of Section 349.1 of Title
21 68 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

22 197. Dealing in contraband tobacco products, second or
23 subsequent offense, as provided for in Section 426 of Title 68 of
24 the Oklahoma Statutes;

1 198. Sales by vendor without valid tax permit, second or
2 subsequent offense, as provided for in subsection G of Section 1364
3 of Title 68 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 199. False affidavit to purchase retail fireworks license, as
5 provided for in Section 1625 of Title 68 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 200. Conflict of interest involving the State Board of
7 Equalization, as provided for in subsection G of Section 2861 of
8 Title 68 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

9 201. False application under the Small Employer Quality Jobs
10 Incentive Act, as provided for in Section 3908 of Title 68 of the
11 Oklahoma Statutes;

12 202. Damage or remove traffic_control device, as provided for
13 in subsection B of Section 1213 of Title 69 of the Oklahoma
14 Statutes;

15 203. Falsify Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma record, as
16 provided for in Section 17-110 of Title 70 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

17 204. Offer interest in unregistered subdivided land, as
18 provided for in subsection A of Section 621 of Title 71 of the
19 Oklahoma Statutes;

20 205. Offer subdivided land in violation of ~~code~~ Code, as
21 provided for in subsection B of Section 621 of Title 71 of the
22 Oklahoma Statutes;

23

24

1 206. Deliver public offering statement less than forty-eight
2 (48) hours prior to sale, as provided for in subsection A of Section
3 626 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 207. Acting as agent without real estate license, as provided
5 for in Section 631 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

6 208. Employ device, scheme, or artifice to defraud, as provided
7 for in Section 641 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

8 209. Make untrue statement of material fact, as provided for in
9 Section 641 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

10 210. Engage in fraud or deceit, as provided for in Section 641
11 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

12 211. Advertise untrue statement, as provided for in subsection
13 A of Section 653 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

14 212. Advertise using statement which differs from the
15 registration application, as provided for in subsection A of Section
16 653 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

17 213. Filing false document under Oklahoma Subdivided Land Sales
18 Code, as provided for in Section 654 of Title 71 of the Oklahoma
19 Statutes;

20 214. Impersonating member or veteran of the Armed Forces by
21 wearing medals, as provided for in subsections B and C of Section 6-
22 1 of Title 72 of the Oklahoma Statutes;

23

24

1 215. State Auditor and Inspector or any deputy or employee
2 making false report, as provided for in Section 217 of Title 74 of
3 the Oklahoma Statutes;

4 216. Illegal profit by water conservancy district official, as
5 provided for in Section 674 of Title 82 of the Oklahoma Statutes;
6 and

7 217. Provide false information to secure self-insurance permit,
8 as provided for in Section 38 of Title 85A of the Oklahoma Statutes;
9 and

10 218. Knowingly displaying or making a false or fictitious
11 license plate, as provided for in Section 1151 of Title 47 of the
12 Oklahoma Statutes.

13 B. Any person convicted of a Class D3 criminal offense set
14 forth in this section shall be punished by imprisonment in the
15 custody of the Department of Corrections for a term of not more than
16 two (2) years and shall serve at least ten percent (10%) of the
17 sentence imposed before release from custody including release to
18 electronic monitoring pursuant to Section 510.9 of Title 57 of the
19 Oklahoma Statutes.

20 C. 1. Every person who, having been previously convicted of
21 one or two Class C or Class D criminal offenses, commits a Class D3
22 criminal offense shall, upon conviction, be punished by imprisonment
23 in the custody of the Department of Corrections for a term of not
24 less than one (1) year nor more than four (4) years and shall serve

1 at least ten percent (10%) of the sentence imposed before release
2 from custody including release to electronic monitoring pursuant to
3 Section 510.9 of Title 57 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

4 2. Every person who, having been previously convicted of three
5 Class C or Class D criminal offenses, or one or more Class Y, Class
6 A, or Class B criminal offenses, commits a Class D3 criminal offense
7 shall, upon conviction, be punished by imprisonment in the custody
8 of the Department of Corrections for a term of not less than one (1)
9 year nor more than ten (10) years and shall serve at least twenty
10 percent (20%) of the sentence imposed before release from custody
11 including release to electronic monitoring pursuant to Section 510.9
12 of Title 57 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

13 D. Unless specifically exempted pursuant to subsection E of
14 this section, Section 51.1 of ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this
15 title shall not apply to Class D3 criminal offenses.

16 E. The criminal offenses listed in paragraphs 69, 124, 127, and
17 177 of subsection A of this section shall be exempt from the penalty
18 provisions provided for in subsections B and C of this section.
19 Persons convicted of the criminal offenses provided for in
20 paragraphs 69, 124, 127, and 177 of subsection A of this section
21 shall be punished in accordance with the corresponding penalties
22 provided for in the Oklahoma Statutes including Section 51.1 of
23 ~~Title 21 of the Oklahoma Statutes~~ this title.

24

1 F. All Class D3 criminal offenses shall be punishable by the
2 corresponding fines as provided for in the Oklahoma Statutes.

3 SECTION 2. AMENDATORY 47 O.S. 2021, Section 1151, as
4 last amended by Section 109, Chapter 452, O.S.L. 2024 (47 O.S. Supp.
5 2025, Section 1151), is amended to read as follows:

6 Section 1151. A. It shall be unlawful for any person to commit
7 any of the following acts:

8 1. To lend or to sell to, or knowingly permit the use of by,
9 one not entitled thereto any certificate of title, license plate or
10 decal issued to or in the custody of the person so lending or
11 permitting the use thereof;

12 2. To alter or in any manner change a certificate of title,
13 registration certificate, license plate or decal issued under the
14 laws of this or any other state;

15 3. To procure from another state or country, or display upon
16 any vehicle owned by such person within this state, except as
17 otherwise provided in the Oklahoma Vehicle License and Registration
18 Act, any license plate issued by any state or country other than
19 this state, unless there shall be displayed upon such vehicle at all
20 times the current license plate and decal assigned to it by Service
21 Oklahoma or the Corporation Commission or the vehicle shall display
22 evidence that the vehicle is registered as a nonresident vehicle
23 pursuant to rules promulgated by Service Oklahoma, with the
24 concurrence of the Department of Public Safety. A violation of the

1 provisions of this paragraph shall be presumed to have occurred if a
2 person who is the holder of an Oklahoma driver license operates a
3 vehicle owned by such person on the public roads or highways of this
4 state and there is not displayed on the vehicle a current Oklahoma
5 license plate and decal, unless the vehicle is owned by a member of
6 the Armed Forces of the United States assigned to duty in this state
7 in compliance with official military or naval orders or the spouse
8 of such a member of the Armed Forces;

9 4. To drive, operate or move, or for the owner to cause or
10 permit to be driven or moved, upon the roads, streets or highways of
11 this state, any vehicle loaded in excess of its registered laden
12 weight, or which is licensed for a capacity less than the
13 manufacturer's rated capacity as provided for in the Oklahoma
14 Vehicle License and Registration Act;

15 5. To operate a vehicle without proper license plate or decal
16 or on which all taxes due the state have not been paid. No citation
17 may be issued by any state, county or municipal law enforcement
18 officer during the one-month period immediately succeeding the last
19 day of the month during which a vehicle registration should have
20 been renewed and a current license plate decal obtained and
21 displayed on the license plate of the vehicle;

22 6. To buy, sell or dispose of, or possess for sale, use or
23 storage, any secondhand or used vehicle on which the registration or
24 license fee has not been paid, as required by law, and on which

1 vehicle the person neglects, fails or refuses to display at all
2 times the license plate or decal assigned to it;

3 7. To give a fictitious name or fictitious address or make any
4 misstatement of facts in application for certificate of title and
5 registration of a vehicle;

6 8. To purchase a license plate on an assigned certificate of
7 title. This ~~particular~~ paragraph shall be applicable to all persons
8 except a bona fide registered dealer in used cars who are holders of
9 a current and valid used car dealer license;

10 9. To operate a vehicle upon the highways of this state after
11 the registration deadline for that vehicle without a proper license
12 plate, as prescribed by the Oklahoma Vehicle License and
13 Registration Act, for the current year;

14 10. For any owner of a vehicle registered on the basis of laden
15 weight to fail or refuse to weigh or reweigh it when requested to do
16 so by any enforcement officer charged with the duty of enforcing
17 this law;

18 11. To operate or possess any vehicle which bears a motor
19 number or serial number other than the original number placed
20 thereon by the factory except a number duly assigned and authorized
21 by the state;

22 12. For any licensed operator to release a license plate, a
23 manufactured home registration receipt, decal or excise tax receipt
24 to any unauthorized person or source including any dealer in new or

1 used motor vehicles. Violation of this paragraph shall constitute
2 sufficient grounds for discharge of a licensed operator by Service
3 Oklahoma;

4 13. To operate any vehicle registered as a commercial vehicle
5 without the lettering requirements of Section 1102 of this title; or

6 14. To operate any vehicle in violation of the provisions of
7 Sections 7-600 through 7-606 of this title while displaying a yearly
8 decal issued to the owner who has filed an affidavit with the
9 appropriate licensed operator in accordance with Section 7-607 of
10 this title.

11 Any person convicted of violating any provision of this
12 subsection, other than paragraph 3 of this subsection, shall be
13 deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be
14 punished by a fine not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00).

15 Any person convicted of violating the provisions of paragraph 3 of
16 this subsection shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon
17 conviction, shall be punished by a fine of not less than One Hundred
18 Dollars (\$100.00) and not more than Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00)
19 and shall be required to obtain an Oklahoma license plate.

20 Employees of the Corporation Commission may be authorized by the
21 Corporation Commission to issue citations to motor carriers or
22 operators of commercial motor vehicles, pursuant to the jurisdiction
23 of the Corporation Commission, for a violation of this subsection.

24 If a person convicted of violating the provisions of this subsection

1 was issued a citation by a duly authorized employee of the
2 Corporation Commission, the fine herein levied shall be apportioned
3 as provided in Section 1167 of this title.

4 B. Except as otherwise authorized by law, it shall be unlawful
5 to:

6 1. Lend or sell to, or knowingly permit the use of by, one not
7 entitled thereto any certificate of title issued for a manufactured
8 home, manufactured home registration receipt, manufactured home
9 registration decal or excise tax receipt;

10 2. Alter or in any manner change a certificate of title issued
11 for a manufactured home under the laws of this state or any other
12 state;

13 3. Remove or alter a manufactured home registration receipt,
14 manufactured home registration decal or excise tax receipt attached
15 to a certificate of title or attach such receipts to a certificate
16 of title with the intent to misrepresent the payment of the required
17 excise tax and registration fees;

18 4. Buy, sell or dispose of, or possess for sale, use or storage
19 any used manufactured home on which the registration fees or excise
20 taxes have not been paid as required by law; or

21 5. Purchase identification, manufactured home registration
22 receipt, manufactured home registration decal or excise tax receipt
23 on an assigned certificate of title.

24

1 Anyone violating the provisions of this subsection, upon
2 conviction, shall be guilty of a felony.

3 C. In the event a new vehicle is not registered within thirty
4 (30) days from date of purchase, the penalty for the failure of the
5 owner of the vehicle to register the vehicle within thirty (30) days
6 shall be One Dollar (\$1.00) per day; provided, that in no event
7 shall the penalty exceed One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00). No penalty
8 shall be waived by Service Oklahoma or any licensed operator except
9 as provided in subsection C of Section 1127 of this title. Of each
10 dollar penalty collected pursuant to this subsection:

11 1. Twenty-one cents (\$0.21) shall be apportioned as provided in
12 Section 1104 of this title;

13 2. Twenty-one cents (\$0.21) shall be retained by the licensed
14 operator; and

15 3. Fifty-eight cents (\$0.58) shall be deposited in the General
16 Revenue Fund. The penalty for new commercial vehicles shall be
17 equal to the license fee for such vehicles.

18 If a used vehicle is brought into Oklahoma by a resident of this
19 state and is not registered within thirty (30) days, a penalty of
20 One Dollar (\$1.00) per day shall be charged from the date of entry
21 to the date of registration; provided, that in no event shall the
22 penalty exceed One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00). No penalty shall be
23 waived by Service Oklahoma or any licensed operator except as
24

1 provided in subsection C of Section 1127 of this title. Of each
2 dollar penalty collected pursuant to this subsection:

3 1. Twenty-one cents (\$0.21) shall be apportioned as provided in
4 Section 1104 of this title;

5 2. Twenty-one cents (\$0.21) shall be retained by the licensed
6 operator; and

7 3. Fifty-eight cents (\$0.58) shall be deposited in the General
8 Revenue Fund. The penalty for used commercial vehicles shall be
9 equal to the license fee for such vehicles.

10 D. 1. Any owner who knowingly makes or causes to be made any
11 false statement of a fact required in this section to be shown in an
12 application for the registration of one or more vehicles shall be
13 deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined
14 not more than One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00), or shall be
15 imprisoned in the county jail for not more than one (1) year, or by
16 both such fine and imprisonment.

17 2. Any person who knowingly displays, makes, or causes to be
18 made any false or fictitious license plate shall be guilty of a
19 Class D3 felony offense, punishable by imprisonment as provided for
20 in subsections B through F of Section 20P of Title 21 of the
21 Oklahoma Statutes.

22 E. The following self-propelled or motor-driven and operated
23 vehicles shall not be registered under the provisions of the
24 Oklahoma Vehicle License and Registration Act or, except as provided

1 for in Section 11-1116 of this title, be permitted to be operated on
2 the streets or highways of this state:

3 1. Vehicles known and commonly referred to as "minibikes" and
4 other similar trade names; provided, minibikes may be registered and
5 operated in this state by food vendor services upon streets having a
6 speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour or less;

7 2. Golf carts;

8 3. Go-carts; and

9 4. Other motor vehicles, except motorcycles, which are
10 manufactured principally for use off the streets and highways.

11 Transfers and sales of such vehicles shall be subject to sales
12 tax and not motor vehicle excise taxes.

13 F. Any person violating paragraph 3 or 6 of subsection A of
14 this section, in addition to the penal provisions provided in this
15 section, shall pay as additional penalty a sum equal to the amount
16 of license fees due on such vehicle or registration fees due on a
17 manufactured home known to be in violation and such amount is hereby
18 declared to be a lien upon the vehicle as provided in the Oklahoma
19 Vehicle License and Registration Act. In addition to the penalty
20 provisions provided in this section, any person violating paragraph
21 3 of subsection A of this section shall be deemed guilty of a
22 misdemeanor and shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of One
23 Hundred Dollars (\$100.00).

1 G. Each violation of any provision of the Oklahoma Vehicle
2 License and Registration Act, for each and every day such violation
3 has occurred, shall constitute a separate offense.

4 H. Anyone violating any of the provisions heretofore enumerated
5 in this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon
6 conviction, shall be fined not less than Ten Dollars (\$10.00) and
7 not to exceed Three Hundred Dollars (\$300.00).

8 I. Any violation of any portion of the Oklahoma Vehicle License
9 and Registration Act where a specific penalty has not been imposed
10 shall constitute a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, the
11 person having violated it shall be fined not less than Ten Dollars
12 (\$10.00) and not to exceed Three Hundred Dollars (\$300.00).

13 J. Any provision of the Oklahoma Vehicle License and
14 Registration Act providing for proportional registration under
15 reciprocal agreements and the International Registration Plan that
16 relates to the promulgation of rules and regulations shall not be
17 subject to the provisions of this section.

18 SECTION 3. This act shall become effective November 1, 2026.

19
20 COMMITTEE REPORT BY: COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND PUBLIC SAFETY
21 OVERSIGHT, dated 02/24/2026 - DO PASS, As Coauthored.

22
23
24